City of Seattle Request for Proposal 

Addendum 

Updated on: 08/30/2012


The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal # CTR-266 titled McCaw Hall Rigging Control Renovation released on 08/03/2012.  Note: The due date and time for responses has been changed to 09/12/2012; 4:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	08/23/2012
	08/30/2012
	City Initiated
	
	The RFP due date has been extended to 09/12/2012; 4:00 PM

	2
	08/23/2012
	08/30/2012
	Scope lists powered Ethernet switches.
Power over Ethernet is not required in our system.  Is this a bid requirement?
	If the proposed control system does not require power over Ethernet, then non-POE switches may be used.


	

	3
	08/23/2012
	08/30/2012
	We typically provide the firewall which accesses the internet via the facility IT system

· Are we to provide the link, meaning contract with an ISP and bring cable to our equipment?

· If so, for what duration?
	McCaw Hall will provide the internet connectivity (including contract with ISP, terminated at a jack within 10 feet of the control rack at stage level). The Vendor needs to provide the physical connection and the security of their end of the connection.
	

	4
	08/23/2012
	08/30/2012
	Regarding the Control Point at the upper loading gallery; During the site walk there was some discussion regarding not needing this device.  Should we price this item and its installation separately?
	
	The addition of a Control Point at the upper loading gallery is removed from the base bid.  Provide Add Alternate #1 to provide and install this device.  Provide Alternate #1 as an attachment to the Offer Form located on Page 18.

	5
	08/23/2012
	08/30/2012
	Scope lists Update Controls Software.  Should we include optional software for 3D Flying across multiple winches?
	
	Software for 3D flying across multiple winches is not a requirement of this bid.  Provide Add Alternate #2 for this option.   Provide Alternate #2 along with Alternate #1 on the same attachment to the Offer Form as indicated in #4.

	6
	08/23/2012
	08/30/2012
	Regarding the maintenance plan, we typically visit once a year for mechanical and electrical inspection and maintenance.  Are we being asked to maintain equipment from other vendors, i.e. Clancy winches?
	Clarification on maintenance plan from Page 5.  The Vendor’s proposal will include maintenance for one year from date of acceptance of system, should clearly state what maintenance services are included in the base bid.   Item #5 on Pricing Proposal– Provide pricing, per year, for five additional years, for an annual mechanical and electrical inspection and maintenance. These maintenance trips shall also include up to 8 hours of operator refresher training.  Maintenance program will cover the entire computer controlled rigging system, up to, but not including the point hoist winches.
	

	7
	08/23/2012
	08/30/2012
	Regarding training program and periodic follow‐up training; we typically train several operators in one session around the time of system handover.
· Should we include pricing for additional training sessions?

· How often?

· For how many operators each time?
	Clarification of full system training shown on Page 5.  As part of the system commissioning training, vendor shall provide two separate operator training sessions, 8 hours each, for up to 5 operators per training (both sessions to cover the same material). In addition to operator training, provide one day of training for up to five people to cover component level troubleshooting specifics.  As part of the included maintenance trip near the end of year one, the Vendor will repeat the operator training session.
	

	8
	08/23/2012
	08/30/2012
	Regarding warranty of the entire system; 
· What are the non‐replaced system components to be warranted for one year?

· Are there existing maintenance issues that need to be addressed?
	Warranty will cover all components of the system from (and including) the control consoles through the entire control system up to, but not including, the Clancy point hoists.  There are no outstanding maintenance items on the existing system as far as the venue staff knows.
	

	9
	08/23/2012
	08/30/2012
	Regarding the Pendant Control; there is an existing capability to manually control each inch via a pendant controller and receptacles on each MCC.
· Is a pendant controller required in the new system?

· How many pendants?

· How many connection points and where?

· What functionality is required?
	Venue currently has one maintenance pendant.  If it will not work with the proposed system, then a replacement pendant needs to be provided that provides at minimum the full functionality of the existing pendant.
Current pendant plugs into face of control cabinets to control one winch at a time, bypassing all computer control by the Nomad system, communicating directly with the drives.  It is the only way to test over travel limits.  It also allows troubleshooting of drives and motors separate from the computer control.

The pendant includes:

Key switch for power

Enable switch

Two point switch for choosing Regular Limit or Over Travel Limit

Potentiometer with a zero point for stop, turn left of zero for backward and right of zero for forward.  If not held, potentiometer springs back to zero point.

Cable length of pendant depends on whether the location of the control cabinets changes. If maintained in current location, pendant should have 75’ of cable.

Current system has 30 access points for pendant.  Proposal should detail plan for pendant access points that may take advantage of any system reconfiguration.
	

	10
	08/23/2012
	08/30/2012
	Regarding the main installation window;
there are several dates mentioned that we must work around.

· Is the current system meant to remain operational during this period?

· Is there a firm schedule for other conflicts that will preclude work periods and/or taking the system off‐line for extended periods?

· Are there any restrictions or city staffing requirements we must fund to support working off‐hours, weekends and perhaps holidays?

· On what date must all work be completed?
	Clarification of the Main Installation Window from Page 5:

· The computer controlled rigging system will not be used during Nutcracker or on any other events during the installation period.

· Schedule November 13 – December13 

· Contractor’s work on the following dates will need to be coordinated with Production Manager around event use of stage area – either shifting work schedules or doing quiet, non-disruptive work during the event:

· November 12 OR 13 – possible concert

· November 16 –film event loads in early afternoon

· November 17 – film event evening only

· November 25 – concert event all day and eve

· November 26 – concert event all day and eve

· November 28 – concert event all day and eve

· November 29- concert event eve only

· November 30 – Dec 1 – Nutcracker load in

· December 5-9 Nutcracker rehearsals and performances

· December 12 – possible breakfast event onstage

· McCaw Hall reserves the right to book up to 3 additional concerts or events during the installation period – during which the system will not be used, but the stage area will.

· If a date is not listed above it is open for unrestricted work by vendor.

· McCaw Hall will provide Stage Door Security staffing for all hours the contractor is working, regardless of time of day and holidays. The Contractor must submit a proposed work schedule thirty days prior to commencing the installation. Adjustments may be made with seven days notice to the McCaw Hall Production Manager. Unless off hours work is required due to the McCaw event schedule, daily start time should not be earlier than 6:30 AM. 6:30 AM – 3:30 PM is an ideal work day.

· Substantial completion, including all training must be complete by 12/13/12
	· 

	11.
	08/23/2012
	08/30/2012
	We are not a licensed electrical contractor and will have to subcontract this work.
· Does the city or center have a preferred contractor?

· If so, can we have contact details for the firm?

· Should we price this part of the work separately?
	The City has electrical contractors under contract. The document below will provide links to contact info:

[image: image1.emf]Electrician Blanket  Contractors.doc


You are also free to select from our Vendor/Contractor database below:

https://wald1.seattle.gov/dea/registration/
All subcontracted work should be included as an itemized cost.
	

	12
	08/23/2012
	08/30/2012
	Regarding ContractBondID.doc;
We are unable to download this document from the link.  Is there another source for the document?
	
[image: image2.emf]ContractBondID  6-5-2008.doc


	

	13
	08/30/2012
	08/30/2012
	City Initiated
	
	The City of Seattle’s data center will be partially shut down for maintenance from Friday, August 31, to Tuesday, September 4.  Access to the City website and email systems will likely be affected to some degree both internally and externally.
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_1407658029.doc
Electrician Blanket Contractors

		Vendor ID

		Vendor Name

		Contract Status

		Begin Date

		End Date

		Description



		0000176781

		FULLER ELECTRIC

		Approved

		2/16/2012

		2/28/2017

		BLDG SVCS ELECTRICIAN SERVICES



		0000356488

		G3 ELECTRIC SERVICES, INC

		Approved

		2/16/2012

		2/28/2017

		BLDG SVCS ELECTRICIAN SERVICES



		0000336806

		ILLUMINATE CONTRACTING, LLC

		Approved

		2/15/2012

		2/28/2017

		BLDG SVCS ELECTRICIAN SERVICES



		0000295832

		KB ELECTRIC SERVICE INC

		Approved

		2/15/2012

		2/28/2017

		BLDG SVCS ELECTRICIAN SERVICES



		0000356491

		KOLKAY ELECTRIC, INC

		Approved

		2/15/2012

		2/28/2017

		BLDG SVCS ELECTRICIAN SERVICES



		0000064979

		MAIN STREET ELECTRIC INC

		Approved

		8/1/2006

		1/31/2012

		BLDG SVCS ELECTRICIAN SERVICES



		0000315083

		PRIME ELECTRIC

		Approved

		2/15/2012

		2/28/2017

		BLDG SVCS ELECTRICIAN SERVICES



		0000046723

		WRIGHT INC

		Approved

		2/15/2012

		2/28/2017

		BLDG SVCS ELECTRICIAN SERVICES






_1407657336.doc
BIDDER/CONTRACTOR/BOND PRINCIPAL IDENTIFICATIONS:







LEGAL NAME:										



(Print/type legal name of entity submitting bid, signing contract, identified as “principal” in bond.)







DOING BUSINESS AS ( “d/b/a”)  								



(Print or type tradename or the name by which the above entity is commonly known or does business as a public works contractor or otherwise, if that name is different from the entity’s legal name)







THE ABOVE ENTITY IS A:   (Check (�symbol 52 \f "Monotype Sorts" \s 9�4�) the appropriate box and otherwise complete the following)







�symbol 255 \f "Symbol" \s 20�ÿ�	Sole proprietorship owned by 							



(If the owner (s) is/are married, specify the names of both spouses unless a separate property agreement provides for sole ownership.)







�symbol 255 \f "Symbol" \s 20�ÿ�	Partnership organized under the laws of the State of  _________________ in which the general partner(s) are 																		



	(If one or more of the general partners is a corporation, complete the following for each partner)







�symbol 255 \f "Symbol" \s 20�ÿ�	For-profit corporation organized under _________ State Law







�symbol 255 \f "Symbol" \s 20�ÿ�	Not-for-profit corporation organized under _______ State Law







�symbol 255 \f "Symbol" \s 20�ÿ�	Joint venture composed of 																			



(If the joint venture includes a corporation or partnership, provide the information requested above, as appropriate, for each of the joint venture participants.)







�symbol 255 \f "Symbol" \s 20�ÿ�	Limited Liability Company that is organized under the laws of the State of 	 and which the member(s) are 																			 and the manager(s) are 																		           .



(If any of the members is a corporation or partnership, complete the portion above for “corporation” or “partnership” for each such member, using additional pages if necessary)











THE ABOVE ENTITY OPERATES UNDER:  (Fill in all that are applicable.   If appropriate, insert “applied for”)







	Wash. State Business License # 							



	Wash. State Contractor Registration # 						



	City of Seattle Business License # 							



					 # 							
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